
RECEIVED 
By OGC-CELA at 4:12 pm, Aug 19, 2022 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

David Wheeler {FireMadison.com) 

CELA 
Michael L. Weisel; Allison Murray 

Re: MUR 8052 Federal Election Commission Complaint Notification 

Friday, August 19, 2022 11:59:50 AM 

Ms. Ross - We are requesting an extension to October 15, 2022, to file a 
response. Our legal counsel, Mr. Michael Weisel, is out of the country unti l 
September 25, 2022, and unable to attend to this matter until he returns. 
I've cc Mr. Weisel on this email and he can confirm his out of 
country travel if needed. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Kind Regards, 
David 

David B. Wheeler, President 
American Muckrakers PAC (FireMadison.com) 
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